VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES February 12, 2018

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, February 12, 2018. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Kwanza Thomas (Proxy Dr. Michelle Ritter), Ms. Catherine Bowers, Ms. Catherine Bowers (Proxy Dr. Bobbie Ticknor), Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Diane Wright, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Mr. Craig Hawkins, Ms. Sarah Arnett (Proxy Dr. Nicole Cox), Dr. Kathleen Lowney, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ray Elson (Proxy Dr. Ellis Heath), Dr. Eugene Asola, Ms. Kwanza Thomas, Ms. Laura Carter, Ms. Jessica Lee and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Dr. Michelle Ritter, Dr. Bobbie Ticknor, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Ellis Heath and Dr. Colette Drouillard.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Sonya Sanderson, Dr. Lai Orenduff, Mr. Ernest Smith, Dr. Lee Grimes, Dr. Katharine Adams, Dr. Bob Gannon, Dr. Lynn Minor, Dr. Shirley Andrews, and Dr. Blaine Browne.

The Minutes of the January 8, 2018 meeting were approved by email on January 23, 2018. (pages 1-5).

A. College of the Arts

1. New course, Perspective Courses (PERS) 2630, "Holocaust: Arts Under the Third Reich, (HOLOCAUST ARTS – 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the effective term changed from spring to fall 2018. (pages 6-16).

B. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. Revised curriculum for the MS in Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 17-18).
- 2. Revised catalogue copy for the MS in Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 19-21).

C. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised course title and description, Perspective Course (PERS) 2430, "Nourish to Flourish, (NOURISH TO FLOURISH 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 22-28).
- 2. New minor in Health Psychology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 29-30). ***BOR Notification***
- 3. New course, Psychology (PSYC) 2100, "Intro to Brain and Behavior, (BRAIN & BEHAVIOR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the description changed to read ...provide the foundation for.... (pages 31-36).
- 4. New course, Psychology (PSYC) 3350, "Exercise Psychology, (EXERCISE PSYCHOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the description changed to read ...or better. The review of the relation...mental health. . (pages 37-43).
- 5. Revised catalogue copy for the MED in Early Childhood Education to MED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 44-46).
- 6. Revised catalogue copy Selected Educational Outcomes MED in Early Childhood Education to MED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 47-52).
- 7. Revised requirements for the MED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 53-55).
- 8. Revised prefix, title, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 6000, "Special Topics in Elementary Education, (SPECIAL TOPICS IN ELED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 56-58). Deactivation of ECED 6000.

- 9. Revised prefix, title, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 7210, "Assessment in Elementary Education, (ASSESSMENT IN ELEM EDUC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 59-61). Deactivation of ECED 7210.
- 10. Revised prefix, title, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 7220, "Elementary Inclusive Environments, (ELEMENTARY INCLUSIVE ENVIRONMNT 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 62-64). Deactivation of ECED 7220.
- 11. Revised prefix, and title, Elementary Education (ELED) 7230, "Teachers as Mentors, Coaches, and Leaders in Elementary Education, (TCHRS MENTORS COACH LDRS ELED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 65-67). Deactivation of ECED 7230.
- 12. Revised prefix, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 7320, "Curriculum and Instructional Strategies P-5, (CURR AND INST STRATES P-5 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 68-70). Deactivation of ECED 7320.
- 13. Revised prefix, title, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 7330, "Issues and Trends in Elementary Education, (ISSUES/TRENDS IN ELED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 71-73). Deactivation of ECED 7330.
- 14. Revised prefix, and title, Elementary Education (ELED) 7340, "Action Research in Elementary Education, (ACTION RESEARCH IN ELED– 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 74-76). Deactivation of ECED 7340.
- 15. Revised prefix, and title, Elementary Education (ELED) 7540, "Integrating Creativity and Critical Thinking in Elementary Education, (INTGRTNG CREATVTY&CRT THN ELED– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 77-79). Deactivation of ECED 7540.
- 16. Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 7550, "Differentiating Instruction in P-5 Classrooms, (DIFFERNTIATNG INSTR P-5 CLSSRM– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 80-81). Deactivation of ECED 7550.
- 17. Revised curriculum for the Mathematics Endorsement for K-5 Teachers was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 82-83).
- 18. Revised curriculum for the Science Endorsement for the K-5 Teachers was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 84-85).
- 19. Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 6010, "Advanced Applications of Numbers, Number Systems, and Operations for K-5 Teachers, (ADV APP NUMBERS & OPERATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 86-88). Deactivation of ECED 6010.
- 20. Revised prefix and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 6020, "Advanced Applications of Measurement and Geometry for K-5 Teachers, (ADV APP MEASURE & GEOMETRY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 89-91). Deactivation of ECED 6020.
- 21. Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 6030, "Advanced Applications of Algebra and Patterns with Data Analysis and Probability for K-5 Teachers, (ADV APP ALGEBRA AND PATTERNS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 92-94). Deactivation of ECED 6030.
- 22. Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 6110, "Advanced Science Content and Pedagogy in Life Science for K-5 Teachers, (ADV CONT & PED IN LIFE SCIENCE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 95-97). Deactivation of ECED 6110.
- 23. Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 6120, "Advanced Science Content and Pedagogy in Earth and Space Science for K-5 Teachers, (ADV CONT & PED EARTH SPACE SCI 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 98-100). Deactivation of ECED 6120.
- 24. Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 6130, "Advanced Science Content and Pedagogy in Physical Science for K-5 Teachers, (ADV CONT PED PHYSICAL SCIENCE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact

- hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 101-103). Deactivation of ECED 6130.
- 25. Revised name MED in School Counseling to MED in Counselor Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 104-107).
- 26. Revised curriculum for the MED in School Counseling to MED in Counselor Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 108-111).
- 27. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7800, "Orientation to Counseling as a Profession, (ORIENTATION TO COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7800.
- 28. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7010, "Comprehensive Developmental School Counseling, (COMPREHENSIVE SCH COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7010.
- 29. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7400, "Counseling Theory and Practice, (COUNSELING THEORY/PRACTICE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7400.
- 30. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7420, "Counseling Children and Adolescents, (CHILD COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7420.
- 31. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7450, "Group Counseling, (GROUP COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7450.
- 32. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7470, "Counseling Culturally Diverse Populations, (COUNS CULTURALLY DIVERSE POP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7470.
- 33. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7820, "Career Counseling, (CAREER COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7820.
- 34. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7830, "Consultation and Advocacy in School Counseling, (CONSULT/ADVOCACY IN SCH COUNS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7830.
- 35. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7900, "Counseling Skills and Techniques, (COUNSELING SKILLS & TECHNIQUES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7900.
- 36. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7981, "School Counseling Practicum I, (SCH COUNSELING PRACTICUM I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7981.
- 37. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7991, "School Counseling Internship I, (SCH COUNSELING INTERNSHIP I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7991.
- 38. Revised prefix, Counseling (COUN) 7992, "School Counseling Internship II, (SCH COUNSELING INTERNSHIP II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 112-115). Deactivation of SCHC 7992.
- 39. Revised admission and program information for the MED in Counselor Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 116-118).
- 40. Revised catalogue copy for the MED in Counselor Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 119-121).

- 41. Revised admission dates for the MED in Counselor Education was approved effective Summer Semester 2018 with the effective date changed from 2019 to 2018. (pages 122-124).
- 42. New course, Counseling (COUN) 7930, "College and Career Development, (COLLEGE AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the description changed to read Examination of the college...process with a focus.... (pages 125-139).
- 43. New course, Counseling (COUN) 7020, "Expressive Arts in Counseling, (EXPRESSIVE ARTS IN COUNSLEING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 140-148).
- 44. New course, Counseling (COUN) 7850, "Clinical Mental Health Counseling, (CLINICL MENTAL HLTH COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 149-161).
- 45. New course, Counseling (COUN) 7890, "Issues in Mental Health Counseling, (ISSUES IN MENTAL HEALTH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 162-171).
- 46. New course, Counseling (COUN) 7950, "Assessment in Counseling, (ASSESSMENT IN COUNSELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with "assessment results" removed from the last sentence on the description. (pages 172-179).
- 47. New course, Counseling (COUN) 7430, "Ethics and Professional Issues in Counseling, (ETHICS PROFESSIONAL ISSUES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 180-195).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar